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FYQ7-09 Biennial Budget
Statutory Language Request

Agency: Department of Corrections

Topic: Earned Release Program

Contact: Jana Steinmetz
266-2213

Current Language

Current language at s. 302.05, Wis. Stats. outlines the Department of Corrections'
authority for a substance abuse program (Earned Release Program).

Proposed Change

Designate the Chippewa Valley Correctional Treatment Facility as one of the designated
facilities for the program.

Desired effective date: Upon passage of the bill
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Hurley, Peggy

From: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA { - )
Sent:  Monday, January 08, 2007 9:43 AM —
To: Hurley, Peggy s
Subject: RE: Earned Release draft 0290 LA

From: Hurley, Peggy [mailto:Peggy.Hurley@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 9:35 AM

To: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA

Subject: RE: Earned Release draft 0290

Thanks, Jana. Two questions: 'is the Chippewa Valley facility considered a "state prison” and where are is it located? I'm

assuming | should describe the Chippewa Valley Correctional Treatment Facility as "The correctional treatment center at
Chippewa Valley" - is that correct, or is there a more specific location you'd like to use?

Peggy

From: Steinmetz, Jana D - DOA

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 8:31 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: Earned Release draft 0290

Peggy,

In-addition to adding Chippewa to the list of facilities for Earned Release, please add Racine Correctional Institution. If you
have any question, feel free to call or e-mail.

Thanks,
Jana

Jana D. Steinmetiz

State Budget Office

Ph: (608) 266-2213

Fax: (608) 267-0372

Jana. Steinmetz@Wisconsin.gov

01/08/2007
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AN Acrt .. relating to: the budget@\l
A

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

ADULT CORRECTIONAL SYSTEM

Current law requires DOC and DHFS to provide, at a certain correctional
institution, a substance abuse treatment program for inmates who are eligible to
earn early release to parole or extended supervision upon successful completion of
the program. v , {g»

This bill allows and DHFS to provide, at any correctional facility the
departments determine {3 appropriate, a substance treatment abuse program far/ "
s~@ubstance abuse treatment programs)for inmates who are eligible to earn early

releaseﬁm%uccessful completion of & substance-abuse treatment/program.
To parola O exttroled gupenision Gpon
The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

i

SeEcTiON 1. 302.05 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:
302.05 (1) (c) TheRobert-E.-Ellsworth-Correctional- Center The department of

corrections and the department of health and family services shall, at any
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SECTION 1

IS
correctional facility the departments determine arejappropriate, provide a substance

abuse treatment program for inmates for the purposes of the earned release program

described in sub. (3).

History: 1989 a. 31; 1995 a. 27 5. 9126 (19); 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 25, 277.
(END)
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

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
the program. ;

This bill allows DOC and DHFS to provide, at any correctional facility the
departments determine is appropriate, a substance treatment abuse program for
inmates who are eligible to earn early release to parole or extended supervision upon
successful completion of the program.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 302.05 (1) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:

302.05 (1) (c) The Robert-E.-Ellsworth Correctional Center The department of

corrections and the department of health and family services shall, at any
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SECTION 1

correctional facility the departments determine is appropriate, provide a substance

abuse treatment program for inmates for the purposes of the earned release program
described in sub. (3).

(END)



